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FW: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT

Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV
Sent:Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Allen, Pam, NMENV r i i
Cc:  Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV E:l p

From: Richardson, Katie (Heinrich) [mailto:Katie_Richardson@heinrich.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV

Subject: RE: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT

Hi Trais,
Thanks again for a terrific WIPP Permit briefing. I know that everyone from our office really appreciated hearing directly from NMED, and it was very helpful to learn
about where your regulatory authority comes from and about the current PMRs. Thanks for all the work that you put into scheduling the briefing, too!
See you this afternoon,
Katie

Katie Richardson, Ph.D. | Field Representative | Office of U.S. Senator Martin Heinrich (NM)
h

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 1:53 PM

To: Richardson, Katie (Heinrich)

Subject: FW: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT
Importance: High

From: Kieling, John, NMENV

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 1:45 PM

To: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: RE: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT

The pdf version is loaded at the following address:

From: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:56 PM

To: Kieling, John, NMENV

Subject: FW: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT
Importance: High

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:55 PM .

To: Brewer, Heather (Heinrich); Sullivan, Michael (Heinrich); Jacquez-Ortiz, Michele (Tom Udall); Ortizwertheim, Bianca (Tom Udall); Ventura, Diane (Heinrich); Alpert, Dan (Heinrich)
Cc: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV

Subject: RE: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT

Here is the link to today’s presentation for those of you calling in:
ftu://ftp.nmenv.state.nm.us/hwhd

Join by Phone

(202) 228-0808

(855) 428-0808
Conference ID: 406450

Thanks,
Katie Richardson, Ph.D. | Field Representative | Office of U.S. Senator Martin Heinrich (NM)
625 Silver SW Suite 130 Albuquerque, NM 87102 | T: 505.346.6601 | Heinrich,senate.gov

From: Richardson, Katie (Heinrich)

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:05 AM

To: Brewer, Heather (Heinrich); Suliivan, Michael (Heinrich); Jacquez-Ortiz, Michele (Tom Udall); Ortizwertheim, Bianca (Tom Udall); Ventura, Diane (Heinrich); Alpert, Dan (Heinrich)
(Dan_Alpert@heinrich.senate.gov)

Cc: 'trais.kliphuis@state.nm.us'

Subject: FW: WIPP Permit Meeting May 13 at 3:30 MDT

Location correction:
OSHA Conference Room

525 Camino de los Marquez
Santa Fe, NM 87505

i

1 of2 5/17/2013 7:24 AM



